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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Huma Abedin

Sent; 411812011 9:46:55 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Easter

Ok.

B6

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent; Monday, April 18, 2011 05:41 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject; Re: Easter

[ think we should have commo team. Even if they can't install secure phone at Donna's, could they do it at the hotel and I
could go there in an emergency?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 05:26 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Easter

- you want a como team there? They are not sure they can install a secure phone. But they will try and I have a cell regardless.
- jeff feltman is back from kuwait tomorrow and wants to catch up in person. I know u missed eachother today.

- looks like next libya mtg could be may 5th. Best for hague. They won't lock in unless we tell them we can do which I did
confirm.
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- hillary and henry coming together very well. Talked to charlie rose team and they have been great

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent; Monday, April 18, 2011 05:17 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re; Easter

Any other news?

----- Original Message -=---

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 05:10 PM
To: Diane Reynolds; H

Subject: Re: Easter

----- Original Message -----

From: Diane Reynolds

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 08:44 AM
To: Huma Abedin; H

Subject: Re: Easter

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 08:43 AM
To: H; Diane Reynolds

Subject; Easter
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